



Darshan Shinde

Software Engineer

Mobile: 9987794198

Email Id: darshanshinde18@gmail.com

Date of Birth	03-12-1992	Sex	Male	Mobile No	8898174198
Qualification	B.Sc.IT	Experience	3 year's 2 months	Designation	Software Engineer

SUMMARY

I am having 3+ Year's of experience in IT industry with a core focus on Dot Net technology (both Windows and Web) along with many development tools. Having knowledge of SOA using WCF services and Web API 2. Excellent understanding of OOP (Object Oriented Programming), C#, ASP.NET Web Forms, ASP.NET MVC, T-SQL, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, Web Services, Web API 2, Unit testing, LINQ and Entity Framework, Azure Blob Storage. I am more interested in learning emerging web technologies & latest business trends big organisations applying in taking technological advancement to next level across the globe for tech savvy people.

ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITY

- Coding
- Logic building
- Database designing
- Designing user interfaces
- Troubleshooting
- Code deployment & version controlling for the same
- Assisting team members in supporting collaborative work environment
- Communication with Client/Manager for gathering requirements and work status meeting
- Unit testing of designed modules
- Code documentation

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Operating Systems	Window XP, Window 7, 8, 10, Linux Redhat 5,
Programming Languages	C#, SQL, JAVA, PHP, C++, JavaScript
Data Base	MS SQL Server 2008, MySQL, MS-Access, Oracle
Tools	Visual Studio 2010, Visual studio 2012 Professional, SQL Server Management Studio 2008, 2014 , Fiddler, Postman, HeidiSQL, Oracle SQL Developer, TFS (Source Control)
Web & .NET Technologies	ASP.NET Web Forms, ASP.NET MVC, WCF, WCF REST, Web API 2, JQuery, AJAX, JSON, Bootstrap, HTML, HTML 5, CSS, CSS3, Azure Blob Storage

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE:

Name of the Organization, Location	Duration	Designation
LUMINA Datamatics	16th April 2014 - 28th April 2015	Trainee
SchoolGuru Eduserve Private Limited	29th April 2015 – 20th September 2016	Software Engineer
Meru Cabs Private Limited	21st September 2016 – Till Date	Dot Net Developer (Executive)

PROJECTS:

Name of the Project	1stdibs Classification
Position	Trainee
Environment	.NET 4/ ASP.NET Web Form/SQL Server 2012/ADO.NET/Visual Studio 2010/TFS/JSON
Description	<p>Web application 1stdibs is the world's leading online marketplace for the most beautiful things on earth. Offers the best antiques from all over the world in one place.</p> <p>The web application is an e-Retail project implementing audit of attribute values of various products uploaded on 1stdibs.com e-commerce site. The audit process consists various approval stages e.g. QA approval, Client approval etc. The system finally uploads processed items to client workflow using REST web service.</p>
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Understanding requirements from Client's end users • System analysis, Design and Development of new modules • Coding and Code reviews • Bug fixing • Deployment of web application on IIS • Application Support.

Name of the Project	UMS (University Management System) ERP
Position	Software Engineer
Environment	ASP.NET Web forms /.NET 4.5/ MySQL/JavaScript/C#/Ajax/TFS/Visual Studio 2013 Community/WCF
Description	<p>Developing University Management system (ERP) it ensures that the most updated information is available on the system. To execute its procedures it has functional divisions. The university administrator is responsible for registration of new college and courses. The college administrator is in charge of creating departments, allocating courses, creating faculties as well as making any changes to the data entered by the users which might be faculty or students.</p>
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Understanding requirements from Client's end users • Designed and developed the application using C#, Web forms ADO.Net, MySQL. • Developed the User Specification Document from the present understanding of the tool. • Developed the web based UI. • Conducted training sessions for enhancing end user's understanding of existing systems. • Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments. • Established regular communication with teammates.

Name of the Project	Student Portal (UMS + LMS Integration)
Position	Software Engineer
Environment	ASP.NET MVC/.NET 4.5/ MySQL/JavaScript/C#/Ajax/TFS/Visual Studio 2013 Community/WCF
Description	Student Portal , it is the integration of UMS (University Management System) and LMS (Learning Management System). It ensures that the information is available on the portal regarding student course, student personal information, student course content. To execute its procedures it has functional divisions. The university administrator is responsible for registration of new college and courses. The college administrator is in charge of creating departments, allocating courses, creating faculties as well as making any changes to the data entered by the users which might be faculty or students.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Coding, Logic building. ● Database design ● Documentation. ● Designed and developed the application using C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework 5.0, MySQL. ● Developed the web based UI using Bootstrap, JQuery, CSS. ● Conducted training sessions for enhancing end user's understanding of existing systems. ● Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments. ● Established regular communication with teammates. ● SMS API integration

Name of the Project	Incident Management System
Position	Software Engineer
Environment	ASP.NET MVC/.NET 4.5/ MySQL/JavaScript/C#/Ajax/TFS/Visual Studio 2013 Community/WCF
Description	Incident Management System automates help desk ticket management. With the help of Web-based service request portal for customers or student to log tickets, and an intuitive Web-based help desk console for IT technicians and all departments to manage tickets. To establish seamless communication and a simple interaction platform between the customers or students who are requesting IT service, Academic Service, Content Service and who are supporting end-users and fulfilling the service request.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Database design ● Communication with other departments and fixing the issues ● Documentation. ● Designed and developed the application using C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework 5.0, MySQL, and WCF. ● Developed the web based UI using Bootstrap, JQuery, CSS. ● Conducted training sessions for enhancing end user's understanding of existing systems. ● Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments. ● Established regular communication with teammates. ● SMS API integration

Name of the Project	Lurningo.com
Position	Software Engineer
Environment	ASP.NET MVC/.NET 4.5/ MySQL/JavaScript/C#/Ajax/TFS/Visual Studio 2013 Community/WCF REST
Description	Lurningo.com providing certification courses to professionals. It's a learning platform offers a combination of online courses. (similar like udacity/simplilearn)
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Database design ● Communication with other departments and fixing the issues ● Documentation. ● Designed and developed the application using C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework 5.0, MySQL, and WCF. ● Developed the web based UI using Bootstrap, JQuery, CSS. ● Conducted training sessions for enhancing end user's understanding of existing systems. ● Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments. ● Established regular communication with teammates. ● SMS API integration ● Developed WCF REST service for Lurningo App (Android).

Name of the Project	Lurningo Content Encrypter (Windows Application)
Position	Software Engineer
Environment	.NET 4.5/ C# /TFS/Visual Studio 2013 Community/WCF REST
Description	Lurningo.com providing certification courses to professionals. It's a learning platform offers a combination of online courses. (similar like udacity/simplilearn) Developed this application to encrypt learning content on SD card.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Database design ● Communication with other departments and fixing the issues ● Documentation. ● Designed and developed the application using C#, Windows Application, and WCF. ● Developed the UI ● Conducted training sessions for enhancing end user's understanding of existing systems. ● Established regular communication with teammates. ● Developed WCF REST service for the same.

Name of the Project	Pragati (ERP System)
Position	Dot Net Developer (Executive)
Environment	ASP.NET MVC/.NET 4.5/ Oracle 10g/MS SQL Server 2014/JavaScript/C#/Ajax/TFS/Visual Studio 2012 Professional
Description	Pragati Web application (ERP) handles all the Meru Cabs operation Manages and integrates the important parts of a business Helps various departments to easily share information and communicate with each other.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Communication with manager for requirement and fixing the issues ● Giving support to the application using C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework 5.0, ADO.Net, Oracle EBS. ● Developed the web based UI using Bootstrap, JQuery, CSS. ● Maintaining code migrations from development, test and production environments. ● Handling code on TFS ● Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments.

Name of the Project	Workflow Windows Service (Scheduler)
Position	Dot Net Developer (Executive)
Environment	.NET 4.5/MS SQL Server 2014/C#/TFS/Visual Studio 2012 Professional/ Windows Service
Description	Workflow Windows Service (Scheduler) completes all the scheduled jobs which are configured in the database asynchronously.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Coding and Testing ● Maintaining code migrations from development, test and production environments. ● Handling code on TFS ● Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments.

Name of the Project	DIS (Driver information System)
Position	Dot Net Developer (Executive)
Environment	ASP.NET MVC/.NET 4.5/ Oracle 10g/MS SQL Server 2014/JavaScript/C#/Ajax/TFS/Visual Studio 2012 Professional/ Web API 2
Description	DIS (Driver Information System) allows drivers to see there all information. As well as do needful operations like document upload, outstanding payments (Integrated with UPI (Unified Payment Interface)), see the trips and earnings they have made.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Coding and Testing ● Maintaining code migrate ● Designed and developed the application using C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework 5.0, ADO.Net, Oracle. ● Developed the web based UI using Bootstrap, JQuery, CSS. ● SMS API integration ● Developed Restful Web API 2 for DIS App (Android). ● Handling code on TFS ● Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments.

Name of the Project	DOB (Driver on Board)
Position	Dot Net Developer (Executive)
Environment	ASP.NET MVC/.NET 4.5/ Oracle 10g/MS SQL Server 2014/JavaScript/C#/Ajax/TFS/Visual Studio 2012 Professional/ Web API 2
Description	DOB (Driver on Board) allows sale team to make open model cabs/cars on road via Pragati ERP system.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Coding and Testing ● Maintaining code migrate ● Designed and developed the application using C#, ASP.NET MVC, Entity Framework 5.0, ADO.Net, Oracle. ● Developed the web based UI using Bootstrap, JQuery, CSS. ● SMS API integration ● Developed Restful Web API 2 for DOB App (Android). ● Handling code on TFS ● Maintained code migrations from development, test and production environments.

Name of the Project	Azure Blob Storage Windows Service (Scheduler)
Position	Dot Net Developer (Executive)
Environment	.NET 4.5/MS SQL Server 2014/C#/TFS/Visual Studio 2012 Professional/ Windows Service
Description	Azure Blob storage windows service (scheduler) that uploads driver's photographs, images in the cloud as objects/blobs. Runs at scheduled time on daily basis.
Responsibilities	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Coding and Testing ● Maintaining code migrations from development, test and production environments. ● Handling code on TFS

Qualification

Course Name / Training / Certification	University	Year of Completion	Level/ Marks/ Percentage
B.Sc.IT	Mumbai University	2013	58.84%
HSC	Maharashtra State Board	2010	46.00%
SSC	Maharashtra State Board	2008	78.00%

Certification

Course Name / Certification	Institution	Year of Completion
Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP) Certification number: F148-5768.		2015
Microsoft Specialist (Programming in C#) Certification number: F148-5766.		2015
GNIIT (Software Engineering)	NIIT	2015

Personal details

- Date of Birth: **3rd December 1992**
- Address: **3/357, MHADA VANRAI COLONY, GOREGAON (EAST) MUMBAI 400065**
- Nationality: **Indian**
- Marital Status: **Single**
- Gender: **Male**
- Languages Known: **Marathi, English and Hindi.**

DECLARATION:

I hereby declare, that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Mumbai

(DARSHAN SHINDE)